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FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 
Board of Trustees 
NOTIFICATIONS 

TO: Board of Trustees DATE: March 30, 2021 
FROM: The President NOTIFICATION NUMBER:  N05-20/21 

 SUBJECT: Personnel Actions 
 
 
New Hire 
 
Megan Boyd, MA Assistant Director, Corporate Foundations  $63,500.00 
Effective: 4/5/21 and Government Grants Relations 
 Alumni & Development/Grants 
 
Kelly Goncalves Staff Associate, Physician Assistant  $110,000.00 
Effective: 3/1/21 Student Affairs/Community Health Connections 
 
Juan Gonzalez, MA Staff Assistant, Academic & Career Advisor  $54,000.00 
Effective: 2/1/21 Career Services & Advising Center 
 
Claire Kramer, MA Staff Assistant, Counselor  $52,000.00 
Effective: 3/1/21 Counseling Services 
 

 
Salary Adjustment/Interim 
 
Matthew Bruun Director of Public Relations  From: $80,109.68 
Effective: 1/10/21 Marketing & Integrated Communications  To: $86,609.64 
 
Nancy Hodge Director of Operations & Maintenance  From: $90,000.00 
Effective: 2/5/21 Capital Planning & Maintenance  To: $95,200.00
  
Kelly Norris Director of Product Marketing  From: $84,896.76 
Effective: 1/10/21 Marketing & Integrated Communications  To: $94,000.00 
 
Salary Adjustment 
 
Catherine Canney Associate Vice President, Academic Affairs     From: $162,364.82 
Effective: 3/28/21 Academic Affairs     To: $167,364.82 
 


